Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 09 May 2024 18:47

To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp

Cc: Chetan Bobade; Sitaram Mistry

Subject: FW: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA
Attachments: AHM Wow Momo & Wow China - BOQ.xIsx

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload on Safal on top priority .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 May 2024 18:27

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Abu Talha Khan <abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com>

Subject: RE: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

Hello Khushbu,
We have revised the signage size as suggested and also added the clip-on artwork in BOQ and print file.

Below is the link for the BOQ along with the print file and reference/elevation. And also attached the BOQ with this mail.

Download Link: https://www.playbook.com/s/chetan-bobade/dhPFzvLsrMiWaAESJb9UMYyff

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,



Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

I{ . LT ] B -

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 May 2024 17:02

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Abu Talha Khan <abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com>

Subject: RE: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

Dear Chetan

Please consider the length of signage as 3000mm.
Dear Abu

Please share the artwork.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 April 2024 16:54

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Abu Talha Khan <abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com>

Subject: RE: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

Hello Khushbu,

Attached is the revised BOQ for Wow Momo & Wow China and below is the link for the print files along with BOQ and Elevations.
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Download Link: https://www.playbook.com/s/chetan-bobade/dhPFzvLsrMiWaAESJb9UMyff

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

K. i o

From: Abu Talha Khan <abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com>

Sent: 27 April 2024 16:28

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Khushbu,

I have discussed this with our Marketing team internally, but the size is just getting smaller for our facade. At First it was the height and now its the length, the location of pier/Carved
column is also concerning as it is hampering our frontage. Kindly suggest us a way out without reducing the length.

@Santosh - PFA GAS Pipeline BOQ for your reference.

Regards,

Abu Talha Khan

Cell - 8007268967

West Region - Project Manager



From: Khushbu Verma (khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com)
Date: 04/24/24 12:58

To: Abu Talha Khan (abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com)
Cc: Chetan Bobade (chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com), Vipin Mhatre (vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com), Prakash Mistry (prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com), Santosh Tambe

(santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com)
Subject: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

Dear Abu

This is to inform you that the length of bulkhead for signage is not enough to accommodate signage of length of signage of length 3000mm so we are recommending new
total length of 2050mm for both Wow momos and wow china with constant height of 600mm at Ahmedabad food court.

Regards

Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 April 2024 22:45

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA




Hello Khushbu / Prakash / Santosh,
Below is the link for the signage and print file along with the BOQ for the AHM DHABA@T1 and Wow Momo & Wow China. Also attaching the BOQ with this mail.
Dhaba@T1 Download Link

https://www.playbook.com/s/chetan-bobade/rtHx61xkWTyolpcsWzWV4aAZ

Wow Momo & Wow China Download Link

https://www.playbook.com/s/chetan-bobade/dhPFzvLsrMiWaAESJb9UMyff

Please Note: Get the Wow Momo & Wow China BOQ checked by the brand before proceeding further. Also as per size translit clipon artwork need to be get it from brand (artwork should
not have any pricing on it)

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,

Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
LT ] B -
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From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:26

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

Hi
PFA herewith detail of artwork for your working.
Regards

Khushbu

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:17

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Khushbu,

Please find the attached text height as required.

Regards

Mamta



On Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 1:08 PM Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

dear Team

please share dimension of the graphic letters “ INDIAN PERMIT” and “CARRIER” at Dhaba outlet at Ahmedabad Food court T1
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Regards
Khushbu

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>

Sent: 28 March 2024 18:33

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS_DHABA




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Khushbu,

Please find the attached Required Detail.
Regards

Mamta

On Thu, Mar 28, 2024 at 5:28 PM Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Ankit

Please share the sizes as highlighted for artwork



SZESNEEDED FORTHE
ARTWORK
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Regards

Khushbu

From: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>

Sent: 22 March 2024 17:33

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS RENDER

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Prakash,

Please find attached Revised Presentation as per discussion on call
Regards

Ankit Pandey

ArchitectlGenesis Architects Pvt Ltd

Phone:+91 11 25062077-79 Mobile: +91 7827897695

Address:371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037

Web:www.genarch.in Email: ankit@genarch.in
in[O)] f [OAg

From: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 7:35 PM

To: 'Khushbu Verma' <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Santosh Tambe' <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS RENDER

Hi Khushbu,

The attachment we received appears to be outdated and does not align with the provided by the GFC.
Please share the updated presentation, with the airport for their final comments.

Best regards,

Ankit Pandey

ArchitectlGenesis Architects Pvt Ltd

Phone:+91 |1 25062077-79 Mobile: +91 7827897695

Address:371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037
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Web:www.genarch.in Email: ankit@genarch.in

DEORZY

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 6:55 PM

To: ankit@genarch.in; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: AHMD_FOOD COURT OUTLETS RENDER

Dear Ankit
Please find below comments by Asset team on the renders of Nourish, Idli.com and Dhaba
They are ok with the render of Nourish but please incorporate the comment in Idli and Dhaba

1. Brands to avoid puncturing the interdemise partitions. Any cladding/ panelling has to be supported by separate framework which should be anchored into the
Ceiling and Floor Slabs

2. All exit doors (including Flap doors) need to be min 900mm clear and should open in the direction of egress.
3. Some elevations may need to be redone as per the comments in the attached doc.

Regards

Khushibu Dayal Verma

Manager - Design

Projects & Maintenance

http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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